ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF INVESTMENT

Responses to Submitted Questions:  Emerging Market Small Cap Equity 

This document serves as a formal response to the questions submitted through the process established by the Illinois State Board of Investment (“ISBI” or the “Board”).  As stated in the Request for Competitive Proposals (“RFP”), questions concerning the RFPs had to be submitted in writing via e-mail to the Search Contact by 3:00 PM, CST, Monday, October 7, 2013.  Responses to questions properly submitted are consolidated into a single Q & A document as detailed below and posted on the Board’s website on or about October 9, 2013.  The Q & A document does not identify the source of the query.

1.
[Respondent] wanted to know if an Index Fund would be considered for the above referenced search. 
No.

2.
The performance history and AUM of this particular fund do not quite meet the minimum qualification requirements (#3 and #4) stated in the RFP.  Are these hard and fast requirements or is there some flexibility?

The minimum qualifications are requirements; there is no flexibility.

3.
Is this search assuming an allocation to a commingled fund vehicle or a separately managed account?
This search is assuming an allocation to a commingled fund.

4.
[Respondent is] curious to know if ISBI would consider splitting the $125 million between an emerging market equity strategy and an international small cap strategy.
No.
5.
As of June 30, 2013, [Respondent] did not have $100 million is assets under management in [its] emerging markets small cap equity product, however [Respondent] did have over $100 million as of October 1, 2013.  Can [Respondent] submit [its] Competitive Proposal Response for consideration even though [it] did not hit the required AUM mark until the end of the 3Q 2013?
Yes.
6.
Is there a preference or requirement for the vehicle type used in managing this mandate; separate account or commingled fund?
Please see the response to question #3 above.
7.
Regarding the requested forms and certifications required with the proposal submission, would [ISBI] please confirm what specific forms are required with submission? With a completed questionnaire and excel request (Appendix I), do respondents need only to provide the Transmittal Letter, Minimum Qualifications and the disclosures required in Exhibit A or are there other forms required with the proposal response?    

Aside from the completed questionnaire, Appendix I, Transmittal Letter, Minimum Qualification statement, and disclosures pursuant to Exhibit A, page 16 of the RFP provides for a check list of additional items to be included in the response, if applicable.
8.
As the search is for a commingled emerging markets small cap equity advisory services (per Section I, OVERVIEW), [Respondent] would just like to confirm that the [Scope of Services] section should be a commingled vehicle.

That is correct, the Scope of Services should reflect ISBI’s search for a commingled vehicle.

9.
Due to the proposal being a commingled vehicle, client directed investment restrictions typically would not be allowed. How does the Illinois State Board foresee the implementation of this policy and is there is there any latitude regarding this requirement for a commingled vehicle?

ISBI appreciates the structure of commingled vehicles and the limitation on client directed investment restrictions.  However, due to Illinois legislative requirements, any contract with ISBI will require acknowledgement of ISBI’s Investment Policy as well as compliance with the Sudan Policy (through completion of the affidavit).  It is worth noting that ISBI appreciates the difficulty in achieving minority brokerage goals through commingled vehicles; further, please note that the Iran Policy applies indirectly to private market funds, such as the anticipated commingled vehicle.

10.
Please define the scope of limited and what sections are considered to be non-negotiable.

The certifications and representations set forth in Exhibit B are required under Illinois law to be included in any contract with ISBI.  “Limited” refers to minor drafting changes; the crux of each provision is non-negotiable, with the exception of provision #1.  
11.
With the finalists identified on or around December 13, 2013, what is the anticipated funding date for the manager selected?

This mandate is expected to be funded in January 2014.  

12.
Would the Most Favored Nations clause and minority brokerage and Iran/Sudan policy, stated in the minimum qualifications, still apply if a commingled vehicle is being offered?     

Yes, the Most Favored Nations clause, minority brokerage, and Iran/Sudan policy would apply.  However, ISBI appreciates the difficulty in achieving minority brokerage goals through commingled vehicles.  Further, please note that the Iran Policy applies indirectly to private market funds, such as the anticipated commingled vehicle.

13.
[Is] the Illinois State Board of Investment interested in hearing from hedge funds for either of these searches?

No.
